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Addendum# One (1)

The Department of Corrections is issuing this Addendum to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the above
referenced project.

The following are questions from interested parties and the department’s response:

Q: On the Drawings provided. There are lights in the shaded areas that are not highlighted for
replacement. Did these lights get missed or are they excluded from the scope of work?

A: The six lights in the 2-story Mod, that were pointed out on the site-walk, located in the middle
of the ceiling are to be included. Any others not noted are excluded from the scope.

Q: Are we to assume that the DOC only wants detention grade lights in the cells only and
institutional lighting in the day rooms and halls.

A: Correct.

Q: Is there a specified lighting schedule provided for this project?

A: No.

Q: Is the scope of this project to provide new fixtures and not Led retro kits?
A: Correct. New Fixtures.

Q: The drawings provided only shows night light circuits (Lights Always On) There are no EM
fixtures listed. Do we need to account for EM-Lighting?

A: No.
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Q: The shaded area for the dining hall has an original note for 8 fixtures in the crawl space. Are
these fixtures to be included in scope of work?

A: No.

This addendum is considered part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) and is to be acknowledged on
your quote form.

Sincerely,

Erin Messing
Procurement Specialist IV

cc:
Shawn Ratliff, Facilities Manager, DOC
Michael Lim, Procurement Specialist V, DOC

End of Addendum
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